FS;liI;z(-Ran'shmg Farmstead Ca. 1840-1899
ILewistown vicinity
Private

The Schley-Ramsburg Farmstead is centered on a circa 1840-1850 log dwelling
with asbestos shingle siding and a two-story rear wing with an attached wash
house and a circa 1840-50 krick bank barn with patterned vents in three
elevations. The farmstead also includes a root cellar and a spring enclosure,
both of which may be contemporary with the house, and a frame chicken house and
a frame garage of the first quarter of the 20th century. The farmstead is
principally significant for the architecture of the khrick barn, a good example,
although altered on its south elevation by a two-story modern extension of the
hay loft and stall area, of the German brick bank barn. The diamond and wheat
sheaf vent openings and its highly visible krick structure within the farmstead
provide a clear mid-19th century setting and feeling which is only slightly
lessened by the addition and the presence of a modern metal barn nearby. The
farmstead was probably built by Frederick Schley, who bought the Springfield
tract in 1839, which included as its main property the James Johnson House
(F-3-77) . The Schley farmstead was established directly on the farm road which
linked the Johnson House with the Emitsburg-Frederick Turnpike, now Hessong

Bridge Road. Lewis P. Ramsburg owned the property from 1866 to 1882.
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Schley-Ramsburg Farmstead
Lewistown

Frederick County
HISTORIC OONTEXT':

MARYIAND OOMPREHENSIVE HISTORIC PRESERVATION PLAN DATA

Geographic Organization: Piedmont
(Harford, Baltimore, Carroll, Frederick, Howard, Montgaomery
Counties, and Baltimore City)

Chronological /Development Period:
Agricultural-Industrial Transition, A.D. 1815-1870

Prehistoric/Historic Period Themes
Architecture, Landscape Architecture and Community Planning

Resource Types:
Category: Building
Historic Envirorment: Rural
Historic Function and Use:

Damestic/single dwelling/residence

Damestic/secondary structure/other dependencies
Agriculture/subsistence/animal facility/barn
Agriculture/subsistence/animal facility/chicken coop

Known Design Source: None
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MARYLAND INVENTORY OF Magi No.

e T~

Maryland Historical Trust
State Historic Sites Inventory Form DOE __yes xmo

1. Name (indicate preferred name)

historic Schley-Ramsburg Farmstead

and/or common

2. Location

street & number 11614 Hessong Bridge Road — not for publication

city, town Lewistown _X_ vicinity of congressional district 6th

state Maryland county Frederick

3. Classification

Category Ownership Status Present Use

__ district —__ public X__ occupied X _agriculture —___ museum

—X building(s) X __ private —_unoccupied ___ commercial —_park

— structure — both — work in progress — educational _X_private residence

—_ site Public Acquisition Accessible - entertainment —_religious

— object ___in process X yes: restricted —__government ___ scientific
being considered ___ yes: unrestricted ___ industrial __ transportation

x not applicable ___no - military ___ other:

4. Ownel' of Property (give names and mailing addresses of all owners)

name Jacob R. Ramsburg, Jr.
street & number P.O. Box 235 telephone no.:
city, town Frederick state and zip code MD 21701

S. Location of Legal Description

courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. Frederick County Courthouse liber 1408
street & number 100 W. Patrick Street folio 50
city, town Frederick state MD

6. Representation in Existing uistorical surveys

title James Survey of Frederick County F-20-7

date C. 1968 — federal _* state ___ county ___ local

posltory for survey records Md. SHPO

city, town Crownsville state MD




7. Description Survey No. F-3-82

Condition Check one Check one

____ excellent ____ deteriorated ___ unaltered __X original site

X good ____ruins X altered — moved date of move
__ fair ____ unexposed

Prepare both a summary paragraph and a general description of the resource and its
various elements as it exists today.

CONTRIBUTING RESOURCE COUNT: 5

The Schley-Ramsburg Farmstead is an agricultural complex centered on a circa
1840 log dwelling with asbestos shingle siding and an attached frame wash house of
about 1860-1880 and a brick and stone bank barn with patterned vent openings in the
gable ends, built about 1840-1850. The camplex also includes a root cellar ard a
spring enclosure near the site of a demolished springhouse and a frame chicken house
and a frame garage built about 1920, as well as a modern metal storage barn. The
farmstead is located on the west side of Hessong Bridge Road about 1-1/2 miles north
of lewistown, Frederick County, Maryland. The farmstead is located on level ground
and is set back about 100 yards fram the road, with the dwelling being the
westermmost structure in the group and its principal elevation facing south.

The dwelling has four bays on the south elevation with the entrance in the west
inner bay. A one-story porch extends across the elevation with square piers and
scroll-sawn brackets and a wood deck. The facade under the porch is covered with
pressboard siding. The windows are 1/1 replacement sash and the doorway has a
glazed panel door with a four—llght transam. The roof is standing seam metal over
wood shmgles with a molded cornice which returns on the gable ends. Interior end
chimneys rise at the gables. The west elevation has a single window at
approximately the ceiling height of the first floor which lights the stairway. T+
over two attic windows flank the chimney stack. The east elevation has two bays
the first floor and two 2/2 attic windows. A two-story rear wing extends from the
northwest corner of the main section. A one-story shed addition adjoins the west
elevation of the wing and the east side of the wing has a two-story porch in which
the first story is enclosed and extended with a corrugated metal shed roof and faced
with german siding. The second story of both the wing and the main section north
elevation have 6/6 sash which is probably original. The wing has two chimneys, one
near the center and the other at the north gable end. The wash house was probably
originally free-standing, but the extension of the rear wing attached the building
to the house. The one-story wash house is covered with asbestos shingle siding and
an exterior stone and brick chimney has been removed fram the north elevation, which
is now covered with plywood and has a modern door. The east and west elevation of
the wash house has 6/6 windows. According to Mr. Study, the current tenant of the
farm, a frame meat house originally stood north of the house but has been
demolished.

The interior of the dwelling has been considerably remodeled, but the basic
two-room plan is still discernible and the west and east parlors of the main section
retain original mantels with Greek Revival stylistic influences. These include
elliptical side columns and sharply defined bed mold:mgs under the mantel shelf in
the west mantelpiece and half-round moldings in the central panel in the east
mantelpiece. In the kitchen at the north end of the rear wing is a third
mantelpiece with half-round moldings. The walls are covered with masonite paneling
and the staircase in the west parlor appears to be a replacement of the last quarter
of the 19th century with paneled stringers and newel post.

(Continued on separate sheet)



8- Significance Survey No. F-3-82

Period Areas of Significance—Check and justify below
—— prehistoric ___ archeology-prehistoric ____ community planning ___ landscape architecture____ religion
- 1400-1499 ____ archeology-historic ____ conservation —— law —_ science
~-1500-1599 ___ agriculture —___economics ——_ literature — scuipture
~1600-1699 _X_architecture —— education —— military ——_ social/
—_1700-1799 ___ art —_engineering —_ music humanitarian
X 1800-1899 ___ commerce - exploration/settiement ____ philosophy —theater
X _1900- —___ communications —— industry —— politics/government _____ transportation
___invention — other (specify)
Specific dates C. 1840-1850 Builder/Architect
check: Applicable Criteria: __ A _ B x C _ D
and/or
Applicable Exception: __ A B _ C D _E _F _ G
Level of Significance: _ national _ state _xlocal

Prepare both a summary paragraph of significance and a general statement of history and
support.

SECTION 8: Significance:

The Schley-Ramsburg Farmstead is principally significant for the architecture of
the brick bank barn, which is a good example, although altered on its south
elevation, of the German bank barn with patterned vents. The northern section of
Frederick County in the Monocacy Valley seems to have the largest concentration of
brick barns of this type; however, continued survey in the southern parts of the
County may hroaden the apparent range of occurrence. The neighboring Walkersville
and Thurmont Planning Regions have several examples of hrick barns of the period
1840-1875 with patterned vent openings, the most well-preserved being the barn at
he Walkersville Farm Park (F-8-133). The dwelling at the Schley-Ramsburg Farmstead
is minimally significant because of its exterior and interior alterations and the
demolition of most of the domestic outbuildings. The general outline of its
original floor plan, its probable log structure, and the three original mantelpieces
are the most important elements of its remaining historical integrity. The
farmstead was most likely established by Frederick Schley, who purchased in 1839 the
"Springfield" tract on which the farmstead was built. The connection between the
James Johnson House, the principal farmstead on Springfield (F-3-77), is clearly
Seen on the USGS quad map attached which shows the straight route of the original
farm lane from Hessong Bridge Road, the former Emmitsburg-Frederick turnpike,
through the Schley-Ramsburg farmstead to the James Johnson House. This
relationship is obscured by current agricultural fields and the U.S. 15
right-of-way. In 1866, Lewis P. Ramsburg (1830-1908) purchased the property and in
1882, Americus G. P. Wiles (1847-1905) became the owner, retaining the farm until
1912,



9. Major Bibliographical References Survey No. F-3-82

Bond, Isaac. Map of Frederick County, 1858.
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10. Geographical Data

Acreage of nominated property 5_acres
Quadrangle name ___Catoctin Furnace, Md. Quadrangle scale

UTM References do NOT complete UTM references
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Approximately 5 acres centered on the house on Tax Map 32, Parcel 41.

List all states and counties for properties overlapping state or county boundaries

state code county code

state code county code

11. Form Prepared By

name/title Janet L. Davis, Historic Sites Surveyor

organization Frederick County Planning & Zoning Dept. date September 1992

street & number 12 E. Church Street telephone 696-2958

city or town Frederick state MD 21701

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created by
an Act of the Maryland Legislature to be found in the Annotated
Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 1974 supplement.

The survey and inventory are being prepared for information and
record purposes only and do not constitute any infringement of

individual property rights.

MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST
return to: Maryland Historical Trust DHCP/DHCD
Shaw House 100 COMMUNITY PLACE
21 State Circle CROWNSVILLE, MD 21032-2023
Annapolis, Maryland 21401 . 3016]4'76“)

(301) 269-2438
PS-2746



Schley-Ramsburg Farmstead SURVEY No. F-3-82
Frederick County

7.1 Description (Contimued)

outlhuildings:

Root cellar ard spring enclosure: The root cellar and the spring enclosure are
located southeast of the house near the site of the springhouse noted in the
James Survey inventory form (F-20-7) of about 1968, which has since been
demolished. The root cellar is a partially earth-covered mound with a
whitewashed stone and concrete roof and south elevation, where a vertical board
door leads into the below-ground cave. The spring enclosure is a lower mound
with a similar enclosure on the south side and the remains of the stone-lined
trough which ran through the lower level of the springhouse. Both structures
are difficult to date, although the spring would be the most likely to be
contemporary with the house. The root cellar site may have been in use since
the same period, but its present appearance with the concrete block enclosure
probably dates fram the early 20th century.

Chicken house: The frame chicken house is located east of the house on the
farm drive from Hessong Bridge Road. Built about 1900-1920, it has a shed roof
with corrugated metal covering and german siding. The south elevation has
ribbon windows across the entire elevation.

Garage: The frame garage is also apparently a circa 1920 structure. Located
southeast of the chicken house, it has tongue-and-groove vertical siding and a
vertical board door on the west elevation. The gable roof is covered with
standing seam metal.

Brick barn: The bank barn is the most visible structure in the farmstead from
the road. The foundation is field stone which has been repointed and the upper
structure is 5:1 2American bond with wheat sheaf and diamond pattern vent
openings on the gable ends and the north elevation. The north side has large
vertical board sliding doors and the roof is standing seam metal over wood
shingles. The south elevation is daminated by a two-level extension of the hay
loft supported above an open first level by concrete block columns. The
extension has modern siding. The original forebay over the stalls is still
visible from the open first level, with the vertical board ends just below the
extension's second level floor. The original stall enclosure is also in hrick,
painted white, but the openings have been altered to same extent to allow
access to the modern pens under the extension. The stone end walls show that
the forebay side walls were built out with brick, interweaving with the stone
quoins of the barn base. This alteration may have taken place in the period
1875-1900, judging by the apparent weathering of the brick in the original end
wall and the forebay extension.
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